

Marvin A. Schelle**marvinschelle@rocketmail.com****9090 Shell-Way Dr NW
Rapid City, MI 49676****Cell: 989-619-9494
Phone: 231-322-2023****Experience**

Over 40 years of experience in the oil and gas industry. Previously owned, managed, and consulted for successful drilling companies. Drilled vertical, directional, and horizontal wells; includes drilling with fluids and air. Consulted on Workover Rigs. Consistently drilled Marcellus Shale wells over 5,000' per day. Excellent Safety Record. Consulting experience in Michigan, Pennsylvania, Ohio, West Virginia, Texas, and Oklahoma.

Education

Posen High School
Posen, MI
1978 Graduate

Employment History

Feb 2018 - Present	Camino Natural Resources	Drilling Consultant
Oct 2016 - Feb 2018 (sold)	Rice Energy	Drilling Consultant
Oct 2015 - Oct 2016 (sold)	Vantage Energy	Drilling Consultant
Jul 2012 - Oct 2015 (shut down)	Noble Energy	Drilling Consultant
Sep 2011 - Jul 2012 (shut down)	Shell Oil Company	Drilling Consultant
Aug 2010 - Sep 2011	Range Resources	Drilling Consultant
Jul 2009 - Aug 2010	Energy Fishing & Rental Services	Fishing Tool Supv
Jan 2008 - Jul 2009	Bransen Drilling, LLC	General Manager / Drilling Supt.
Nov 1988 - Jan 2008	Antrim Drilling	Owner / Drilling Consultant
Nov 1982 - Nov 1988	G.H. & P Drilling	Rig Manager
Nov 1978 - Nov 1982	Cactus Drilling, Inc.	Driller / Derrick Hand
May 1978 - Nov 1978	Dual Drilling	Floor Hand

Drilling Experience

Utica Wells in Ohio
Marcellus Shale Wells in PA and WV
Wolfcamp Shale Wells in TX
Sycamore Wells in OK

Drilling Highlights

7016' of Marcellus Shale in 24 hrs
Back-to-Back, Mile a Day Wells
Over 100 Mile-a-Day Wells
Drilled 10, 6000' a day wells
Drilled 2, 7000' a day wells
Record holder for most mile-a-day wells drilled

Certifications

IADC Well Control
SafeLand USA
West Virginia Contractor's License
Hydrogen Sulfide Safety
Fire Fighter I and II
FEMA Emergency Management
Class A CDL
First Aid
Medical Respirator Certification

Volunteer Work and Memberships

Northern Michigan Chapter of the American Petroleum
Institute Division of Production

Rapid City Fire Department - First Responder

Ruffed Grouse Society

Interests

Hunting, Fishing, Golfing, and Boating

References

Del Southwell
Shell

Cell: 231-492-0159
Email: del-southwell@shell.com

Tom Weller
Anterio

Cell: 281-435-3447
Email: twellerpe@verizon.com

James A. Mills
Penn Energy Resources

Cell: 412-862-6305
Email: jamills@pennenergyresources.com